
Jomsky, Mark 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mad1son, Steve 
Fnday, June 30, 2017 12 37 PM 
Jomsky, Mark, Mermell, Steve 
Reyes, Dav1d 
Call for Rev1ew Vanance 11824 615 Ll nda V1sta 

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review of Variance 11824 (615 Linda Vista). 

07/10/2017 
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

June 26, 2017 

Sunil and Janesri De Silva 
615 Linda Vista Avenue 
Pasadena, CA 91105 

RE: Variance #11824 

PLANNING DIVISION 

615 Linda Vista Avenue, Pasadena 
Council District #6 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. De Silva: 

PLN2015-00502 

An Appeal application of Variance for property located at 615 Linda Vista was considered by 
the Board of Zoning Appeals on June 21, 2017. 

VARIANCE: To allow a front yard fence to be designed and constructed with a solid, 
opaque design where the Zoning Code requires walls, fences, and gates located within 
the front yard setback to be designed and constructed to provide at least 50 percent 
open. A Variance is required to deviate from the design standards for fences subject to 
the RS Zoning District development standards; and 1 

MINOR VARIANCE: To allow a front yard fence to be built at a height of six feet where the 
Zoning Code limits walls, fences, and gates to a maximum height of four feet. A Minor 
Variance is required to deviate from the development standards for fences located within 
the front yard setback subject to the RS Zoning District development standards. 

At the conclusion of the public hearing, a motion was made to adopt staffs recommendation to 
uphold the Hearing Officer's decision and disapprove the Variance for fence design and 
approve the Minor Variance for fence height. The motion failed as the vote of the Board of 
Zoning Appeals resulted in a two-to-two vote by the four members present. No further motions 
were made. As a result, no action was taken on the application by the Board of Zoning Appeals. 
Therefore, per Section 17.72.070.B.5 (Failure to Act) of the Zoning Code, the decision of the 
Hearing Officer to disapprove the Variance for fence design and approve the Minor Variance for 
fence height is deemed affirmed. See Attachment A for the Hearing Officer's decision letter 
(dated December 7, 2015) 

You are hereby notified that, pursuant to Pasadena Municipal Code Section 17.72.060, the 
decision made by the Board of Zoning Appeals is final and is not subject to further appeal. 
However, a member of the City Council may stay the decision and request that it be called up 
for further review by the City Council. In addition, Section 17.72.040.E allows any CEQA 
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(California Environmental Quality Act) document or decision that is approved to be appealed to 
the City Council. A request for a call for review. of this decision or an appeal of the CEQA 
decision to the City Council shall be within ten days. The last day to request for a call for review 
or to file an appeal of the CEQA determination is Monday, July 3, 2017. Without any call-up or 
appeal, the effective date will be Tuesday, July 4, 2017. The regular Appeal fee is $272.95. 
The Appeal fee for Non-profit Community-based organizations pre-registered with 
Neighborhood Connections is $136.48~ 

This project has been determined to be exempt from environmental review pursuant to the 
guidelines of the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §21080(b)(9); 
Administrative Code, Title 14, Chapter 3 §15303, Class 3, New Construction or Conversion of 
Small Structures. Class 3 consists of the construction of or installation of accessory structures. 
This class exemption specifically exempts the construction of a limited number of small 
accessory structures such as fences. 

For further information regarding this case please contact Robert Avila at (626)744-6776. 

Sincerely, 

Kelvin Parker 
Zoning Administrator 

Enclosures: Attachment A 

xc: City Clerk, City Council, Building Division, Public Works, Power Division, Water Division, 
Design and Historic Preservation, Hearing Officer, Code Enforcement-Jon Pollard, Case 
File, Decision Letter File, Planning Commission (9). 














